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RFP Ref. No. 35-05/2025-pO

. ... rh" Pre-Proposar .oonference to grqrjty and discuss issues with respect to theinitiative and the RFp Document (whici was pubrished on so.oaiz0rd) rorAssistance in_preparation ot Concept paper and. D;Ai6d p"p"i'oiliiifr"o
scneme ror Drgilar Address Ecosystem was held on 15.05.2025 at tTcio hrs
through Video Conferencing.

?:. _ Th". representatives ol.6 [Ms (Out of 7 etigible llMs) viz. llM Ahmedabad,llM Bangalore, ilM carcutta, ilM Mumbai, ilM Lucrinow, ttu'tnoore,'parti"rpiGo inthe Pre-Proposal Conference.

I The Pre-Proposar conference began with ADG (DAc), whire providino thebackground of initiative and lhe RFp 60cumenr, i;fo;;;'ih;i pr5po.Jr.'"n"",
been invited exclusively from.the eligible lndian rnstitutes or rr,rinlg;ment ,ni.,.this RFP through bids on two bid svsGm on Limired renoer enquiry [t_1il o".ir, inaccordance with the Rure 183 (read in consonance with RuiS i6b) ; cenlrarFinancial Rules, 2017 which envisages for estimated cost of the 

"on.,1rting ""ri."up^to Rupees Fifty lakhs, for Assistance in preparation of concept piper andueraueo paper of proposed scheme for Digital Address Ecosystem.

! Further, ADG (DAC) informed that some written queries had been received
from. various llMs regarding the RFp document and the clarificarions tnerelo-wereprovided as under: -

(l) will there be an exemption for llMs from the performance security/Bank
Guaranlee requirement;

clarification: This crause_of performance security (B% of the contract varue) ismandatory as per Rule 171(i) of the General Financiat Rules,2017, i"o nen.6 is
not subject to modif ication.

!! t1t!g1e.a-flexibirily in the composirion of the team? wourd it be fine if we havegT 
"rDJ".gJ 

Lxpert arong with the Key Expert? The technicar score for z suoLcr
:lp.I.^yrll-rl'9 requiled.criterion is 14 marks. ff there is onty one subject experlwrrn rne necessary criterion, will it result in the reduction of ihe tecnnl'cat sidrezPlease clarify.

clarification: Kev Exoerts shourd incrude one Team Lead and two subjectExperts. out of th'e totit t+ marks assigneo to rwo'iuolect experts, each subjectexpert wirr be given a maximum of 7 mar-ks, representing'502 oi tne iotat.



Similarly, for the sub-criteria pe:.taining to experience-specifically,
experience of more than 10 years in lhe sector or similar asbignments is ailotted-4
marks, and the assessment of the relevance of this experienie by the comm:ttee
carries 10 marks. of this, each sublect expert will be given so% 6f lhe respective
marks, i.e., 2 marks and 5 marks respectively.

(iii) consultant's Experience: we will be able to provide the list oi similar
assi-gnments in the last 10 years in a format whlch is compliant with the
confidentiality agreements signed with the served clients.

clarification: consultant may provide the list of similar assignments in the last j0
years in a format which is compliant with the conlidentiality agreements signed with
the served clients. Provided the bidder must provide dei-ails ot worki for the
schemes/ projects (as much as possible) for the bvaluation committee to ascertain
relevance. clause 39 (3)(c) under section Vll: Evaluation/scoring criteria may be
referred to for more details.

(iv) No Advance Payment: ls there a scope of having some percentage of lhe total
amount as the advance payment on issue of the work order?'

clarification: As per clause 5(4)(b) under section ll: lnstructions to consultanls
(lrc) and clause 25(5)(b) under section lv: General conditions of contract (GCC),
the Procuring Entity shall make no advance payment ol any type to the consultant.
(v) Financial Proposal/cover: we would not like to mention any reimbursable
expenses in the linancial proposal.

clarilication: Under the Financial proposal, consultants are required to provide
the total costing associated with the assignment tilled 'Assislance in preparition of
concept Paper and Detailed Paper of proposed scheme for Digitil Address
Ecosystem including (i) remuneration for Key Experts, (ii) travel erpeiises, and any
other miscellaneous expenses.

The evaluation of the Financial proposal will be based solely on the overall
total cost, and not on the cost sub-components.

(vi) Are we envisaging a. consumer App + lntertace for Digipin? lil what detail
should our proposal include the design and functional iequirements of the
consumer interface? Are we envisaging a B2B App {or the Digipin registry?

clarit:cation: Please refer to section vl: Terms ol Reference for detailed
information.. on the background, objectives, scope of work, composition of key
experts, deliverables, timelines, and other relevani aspects.

(vii) ls lhere a need to collect primary data to understand the currenl problem
area?

clarification: Yes, there is a need to collect primary data to understand the current
problem area. Please refer to clause 33. scope of work under section Vl: Terms
oi Reference which includes detailed informaiion aboul contents of concept paper
and detailed paper on proposed scheme and key activities ano stardnduers
responsibility.

(viii) ls there a requiremenl for a presentalion, and if yes, when will we need to do
it?

clarification: Technical' proposal presentation is scheduled to be held on



04.06.2025 at 1700 hrs for presentation by the consultants.

5. ADG (DAC) invited any queries besides the written queries from the
representat:ves of llMs. The following are the queries raised by the represenlatives
of llMs and clarifications thereto:

(D what is "consultant's Reference No." mentioned in the Bidding iorms under the
RFP Documenl?

clarilications: "consultant's Reterence No." refers to a unique identiJication
number or code assigned by the consultant (llM) itself for their owi internat triciing
purposes. The same reference no. should be used by the consultant (llM) in theproposals including bidding forms and other communicalions with the o"pirtr"nt
of Posts.

(ii) What does "Concept Paper" and ,,Detailed paper,, mentioned in the RFp
documenl mean?

nes for formulation, appraisal and approval of public funded
issued by Ministry of Finance, Department oi Expenditure
yT No. 24(35)tPF-|.tZ0i2 dated 5th August, 2016 may be
information regarding "Concept pape/, and,,Detailed paper',.

sal conference ended with the vote ol lhanks to all the

Clarilications: Guideli
schemes and projects

vide Office Memorand
reterred to for detailed

6. The pre-propo
participants.
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ADG (DAC)

To

The Directors
(llMAhmedabad, llM Bangalore, llM Kozhikode,
llM Calcutta, llM Mumbai, llM Lucknow, llM lndore)
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